

# STATE OF UTAH

# OFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE RESEARCH & GENERAL COUNSEL

# RICHARD V. STRONG

Director

## M. GAY TAYLOR

General Counsel

TO:

Members of the State and Local Affairs Interim Committee

NOTICE OF MEETING

FROM:

Richard C. North, Research Analyst

DATE:

September 6, 1990

SUBJECT:

State and Local Affairs Interim Committee Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the State and Local Affairs Interim Committee will be held as follows:

DATE:

WEDNESDAY, September 19, 1990

TIME:

2:00 - 5:00 p.m.

PLACE:

Conference Room, N-2007, 2nd floor,

North Building, County Complex,

2001 S. State, SLC, Utah

(Park on east side of North Building)

### → PLEASE NOTE CHANGE IN MEETING LOCATION ←

If you are unable to attend, please contact LaVon Gardner in the Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel at 538-1032.

## **COMMITTEE MEMBERS**

Sen. K.S. Cornaby, Chairman Rep. Afton B. Bradshaw, Chairman

Sen. Paul T. Fordham
Rep. John B. Arrington
Rep. R. Lee Ellertson
Rep. Dionne P. Halverson
Rep. R. Haze Hunter
Rep. Ted D. Lewis
Rep. Tim Moran
Rep. Martin R. Stephens

Sen. Dixie L. Leavitt
Rep. Rob W. Bishop
Rep. Beverly Ann Evans
Rep. Douglas J. Holmes
Rep. David M. Jones
Rep. Raymond W. Short
Rep. Kurt E. Oscarson
Rep. Don R. Strong

Sen. Fred W. Finlinson Rep. Gene Davis Rep. Jay Fawson Rep. Scott W. Holt Rep. Donald R. LeBaron

Rep. Nancy S. Lyon Rep. Robert A. Slack

...continued on back

# **AGENDA**

1.	Call to Order - Approval of August 15, 1990 minutes.  • Quorum: 2 Senators & 11 Representatives	
2.	<ul> <li>Emergency Succession of Elected Officials</li> <li>John Fellows, Associate General Counsel</li> </ul>	2:15-2:30 pm
3.	<ul> <li>Earthquake Legislation</li> <li>Geographic Information Systems (GIS) - AGRC</li> <li>Legislative Options - Staff presentation</li> <li>Earthquake Recommendations - Advisory Council on Intergovernmental Relations</li> </ul>	2:30-3:45 pm
4.	<ul> <li>Underground Storage Tanks</li> <li>Geographic Information Systems (GIS) - AGRC</li> <li>Dave Fletcher, Dept. of Administrative Services</li> </ul>	3:45-4:15 pm
5.	·Status Report - Committee Interim Study Issues	4:15-4:30 pm
6.	Lobbying - Executive Branch Departments (HB 194)  • Staff presentation	4:30-5:00 pm
<b>7.</b>	Adjoum	

STL399

#### RECOMMENDATIONS FOR EARTHQUAKE LEGISLATION

to the

#### STATE AND LOCAL AFFAIRS INTERIM COMMITTEE

by the

UTAH ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS EARTHQUAKE TASK FORCE

September 19, 1990

The Earthquake Task Force has considered recommendations for earthquake legislation submitted to the State and Local Affairs Interim Committee, and has combined and prioritized them into the following recommended legislative actions. Actions have been placed into five groups which are listed below in order of priority. Items within each group are in no particular order. The first four groups of actions are recommended for consideration for legislation in 1991. Items listed in group 5 are also important, but are a lower priority because they either are already written into 1991 legislation, may be achieved by non-legislative means, or are a follow-up action to one listed in group 1, 2, 3, or 4.

### GROUP 1 - TOP PRIORITY

1) Establish a Seismic Safety Commission to oversee and coordinate the state earthquake program.

-This commission would have the responsibility of coordinating and leading the state's earthquake program, and may be modeled after the ACIR Earthquake Task Force. Although the items listed below are intended for consideration as separate bills in the 1991 legislature, they may also be combined and written into a charter for this commission.

#### GROUP 2

1) Earthquake instrumentation: a) modern seismic network instrumentation, b) strong-motion instrumentation for earthquake engineering, c) portable seismographs for data collection, d) communication systems for information transfer, and e) earthquake deformation monitoring from global positioning satellite measurements.

2) Require plan checks for all buildings (public and private) to more effectively implement the Uniform Building Code structural/seismic provisions.

# GROUP 3

- Seismic vulnerability assessments of bridges, fire stations, and schools.
- 2) Training for disaster preparedness and Urban Search and Rescue.
- 3) Improve communications, including a microwave system for disaster communications and updated network design of radios, telecommunications, and microwave resources (cellular phones).
- 4) Increase public awareness to improve personal and family preparedness.

# GROUP 4

- 1) Mandatory geologic hazards site investigations for new critical government facilities.
- 2) Require local governments to enact geologic hazards ordinances.
- 3) Geologic hazards disclosure in real estate transactions.

### GROUP 5 - SECOND OR LOWER PRIORITY

- 1) Require school districts to certify each year that emergency preparedness plans for each school are updated and current.
- Train school personnel in disaster preparedness and response.
- 3) Require state agencies to develop and test operations resumption plans for critical applications.
- 4) Identify and evaluate hazardous materials storage and disposal sites.
- 5) Establish rules of succession to ensure continuity of government (state and local) following an earthquake or other emergency.
- 6) Cross-state licensing for emergency response professionals.
- 7) Allow fire districts over municipal boundaries.

- 8) Prepare and disseminate information about available insurance coverage for earthquake damage and losses.
- 9) Require geologic hazards site investigations for nongovernment critical facilities.
- 10) Disclose or retrofit seismically unsafe structures.
- 11) Update loss estimation studies.